From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 4/14/2011 6:33:48 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Leahy's 3/9/11 incoming re Fast and Furious - EXTENDED 24.93
KB

Attachments: MimosaStub.html

All good, thanks, Paul. Clean version here - passing this to you, Matt. Thanks.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Response to Chairman Leahy's 3/9/11 incoming re Fast and Furious

Here are a few editing suggestions.

<< File: leahy fast and furious response (2).docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Draft Response to Chairman Leahy's 3/9/11 incoming re Fast and Furious

Matt, the enclosed draft reflects collective efforts by Molly, Paul, and me. Ron and | had a good conversation with
Leahy's staff this morning and think that this letter would be helpful. Happy to discuss. Thanks. FB << File: leahy fast
and furious response.docx >>
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